



Town of Bristol, Rhode Island
Department of Community Development

10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809
401-253-7000

September 24, 2025

TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator

FROM: Edward M. Tanner, Principal Planner / Zoning Officer

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "E M Tanner", is written over the "FROM:" line.

RE: *Petition of Michaela Frattarelli, 2 Hilltop Street*
Request to Pave Road

2025 SEP 24 AM 10:45

I have reviewed the petition of Michaela Frattarelli to improve a portion of Hilltop Street south of Tower Road. Hilltop Street is a platted public right of way. The portion of Hilltop Street located south of Tower Road is unimproved with a gravel or clam shell base that extends over 200 feet to the south, serving one residential property. Paving of this road would not trigger any planning or zoning requirements. However, if the roadway is improved, appropriate stormwater management should be considered to mitigate runoff from the impervious paved surface.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven Contente", is written over the typed name.
STEVEN CONTENTE
Town Administrator